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DATE: December 7, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lee Smith, Public Utility Analyst ITI, Division of Economics

RE: Confidential Document No. 09439-2019 in Docket No. 20190140-El

On October 16, 2019, Duke Energy Florida (DEF or Company) filed Document Number 09437-
2019, which was a request for confidential classification of Document Number 09439-2019.
Anticipating a replacement or amended document, no recommendation on the confidentiality
request of that document was filed.

On December 20, 2019, DEF filed Document Number 11436-2019, and requested that this
document replace Document Number 09439-2019, and that Document Number 09439-2019 be
returned to the Company. Also, on December 20, 2019, DEF filed Document Number 11437-
2019, which was a request for confidential classification of Document Number 11436-2019. On
February 25, 2020, the Commission granted DEF confidential classification of Document
Number 11436-2019 by Order No. PSC-2020-0067-CFO-EL

Based on the above, staff recommends that Document Number 09439-2019 be returned to DEF.

cc:  Suzanne Brownless (Office of General Counsel)
Collin Roehner (Office of Commission Clerk)





